
J:\Committees\Affected Community\2020 Agendas & Minutes\Meeting reminder.docx 

Houston Area HIV Services Ryan White Planning Council 
Office of Support 

2223 West Loop South, Suite 240, Houston, Texas  77027 
832 927-7926 telephone; 713 572-3740 fax 

www.rwpchouston.org 
 

 
Memorandum 

 
To:  Members, Affected Community Committee:   

Veronica Ardoin, Co-Chair Ashley Barnes 
Rodney Mills, Co-Chair Ardry “Skeet” Boyle 
Rosalind Belcher Herman Finley 
Enrique Chavez Darryl McNeil 
Tony Crawford Cecilia Oshingbade 
Johnny Deal Lionel Pennamon 
Ronnie Galley Josefina “Josie” Rodriguez Jimenez 
Gregory Hamilton Edward Tate 
Arlene Johnson Kent Tillison 
Holly McLean  
Allen Murray  
John Poole  

 
Cc: Tana Pradia 
 Amber Harbolt 

   Carin Martin 
   

From:  Tori Williams, Director, Ryan White Office of Support 
 

Date:   Tuesday, August 17, 2020 
 
Re:   August Meeting Notice 

 
Please note the following meeting information:   
 

 Affected Community Committee Meeting 
 Training:  Emergency Preparedness Bingo & Standards of Care/Performance Measures 
 12 noon, Monday, August 24, 2020 
 

Join Zoom Meeting by clicking on:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86220229423?pwd=MzZxMDNaWXNBTVJCQ0diYjd3d2ZzUT09  
Meeting ID: 862 2022 9423 
Password: 066714 
Or call: 346 248 7799  
 

It is important that you contact Rod to RSVP, even if you cannot attend.  She can be reached at: 
Rodriga.Avila@cjo.hctx.net or by telephone at 832 927-7926.   
 
We look forward to seeing you next week. 
 



DRAFT 

J:\Committees\Affected Community\2020 Agendas & Minutes\Agenda 08-24-20.docx 

Houston Area HIV Services Ryan White Planning Council 
 

Affected Community Committee Meeting 
12 noon, Monday, August 24, 2020 

 

Join Zoom Meeting by clicking on: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86220229423?pwd=MzZxMDNaWXNBTVJCQ0diYjd3d2ZzUT09  

 

Meeting ID: 862 2022 9423 
Password: 066714 

 

Or call: 346 248 7799  
 

AGENDA 
 

I. Call to Order Veronica Ardoin and  
A. Welcome Rodney Mills, Co-Chairs 
B. Adoption of the Agenda 
C. Approve the Minutes  

 
 

II. Public Comment 
(NOTE: If you wish to speak during the Public Comment portion of the meeting, please sign up on the clipboard at 
the front of the room.  No one is required to give his or her name or HIV status.  All meetings are audio taped by 
the Office of Support for use in creating the meeting minutes.  The audiotape and the minutes are public record.  If 
you state your name or HIV status it will be on public record.  If you would like your health status known, but do 
not wish to state your name, you can simply say: “I am a living person with HIV”, before stating your opinion.  If 
you represent an organization, please state that you are representing an agency and give the name of the 
organization.  If you work for an organization, but are representing yourself, please state that you are attending as 
an individual and not as an agency representative. Individuals can also submit written comments to a member of 
the staff who would be happy to read the comments on behalf of the individual at this point in the meeting.) 

 
 

III. Member Check-In Veronica Ardoin and  
 Rodney Mills, Co-Chairs 

 
 

IV. Training: Emergency Preparedness Bingo Tori William 
 
 

V. Training: Standards of Care and Performance Measures Tori Williams 
 
 

VI. Announcements 
 
 

VII. Adjourn 
 
 
 

VIII. Optional: Members meet with committee mentor Johnny Deal 



DRAFT 

J:\Committees\Affected Community\2020 Agendas & Minutes\Minutes 07-20-20.docx 

Houston Area HIV Services Ryan White Planning Council 
 

Affected Community Committee Meeting 
12:00 pm, Monday, July 20, 2020 

Meeting Location: Zoom teleconference 
 

MINUTES 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS ABSENT OTHERS PRESENT 
Rodney Mills, Co-Chair Gregory Hamilton, excused Tana Pradia, RWPC Chair 
Veronica Ardoin, Co-Chair Arlene Johnson, excused Reachelian Ellison, TRG 
Tony Crawford John Poole  
Johnny Deal Darryl McNeil Office of Support 
Ronnie Galley Lionel Pennamon, excused Tori Williams 
Holly McLean Herman Finley Diane Beck 
Ardry “Skeet” Boyle Edward Tate Rod Avila 
Ashley Barnes Kent Tillison  
Josie Rodriguez Jimenez Enrique Chavez  
Cecilia Oshingbade Rosalind Belcher, excused  
 Allen Murray  

 
Call to Order: Rodney Mills called the meeting to order at 12:07 p.m. and then asked for a moment of 
reflection. 
 
Adoption of the Agenda: Motion #1: it was moved and seconded (Oshingbade, Crawford) to adopt the 
agenda.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Approval of the Minutes: Motion #2: it was moved and seconded (Boyle, Deal) to approve the June 
22, 2020 minutes.  Motion carried.   Abstentions: Oshingbade 
 
Public Comment:  None.  
 
Training: COVID-19 and Sex Jeopardy: Diane Beck presented information about COVID-19 and 
committee members participated in Jeopardy activity. 
 
Updates on Planning Council Activities: Williams reviewed the attached schedule of meetings related 
to 2020 Council activities. 
 
Announcements: Rodriguez announced that that Project Good Hope is accepting new members, which 
can assist with housing and employment. Will send a flyer for with more details.  
 
Adjourn: Motion #3:  it was moved and seconded (McLean, Oshingbade) to adjourn the meeting at 
1:01 p.m. Motion carried unanimously. 
 



DRAFT 

J:\Committees\Affected Community\2020 Agendas & Minutes\Minutes 07-20-20.docx 

 
Submitted by:       Approved by: 
 
 
________________________________________  __________________________________ 
Tori Williams, Director Date             Committee Chair  Date 



Training on 
Standards of Care



2

Primary Medical Care 1.1: 
“Medical care for [PLWH]shall 
be provided by MD, NP, CNS or 
PA licensed in the State of Texas 
and has at least two years paid 
experience in HIV/AIDS care 
including fellowship.”

General Standard 3.2: “Agency 
has Policy and Procedure 
regarding client Confidentiality 
[…] Providers must implement 
mechanisms to ensure 
protection of clients’ 
confidentiality in all processes 
throughout the agency.”

Oral Health 2.8: “Oral hygiene 
instructions (OHI) should be 
provided annually to
each client.”



Components of the Process

What services are needed to 
manage HIV effectively?

How to Best Meet the Need

How will each service be 
provided and evaluated?

Standards of Care (SOC) & 
Performance Measures 

(PM) 

Which
services 

are 
highest 
priority, 

and…
Priorities and Allocations 

(P&A)

How 
much 

funding 
will each 
service 

receive?



Houston Has Standards!
If you were planning on buying a car, what are some 
basic features you would expect  to “come standard” 
with a good quality car?

• A working engine
• Steering wheel
• Brakes
• Seatbelts
• Air conditioner – A must-have in Houston!

Just as you would expect basic features to “come 
standard” when buying a car, you can also expect 
basic levels of quality to “come standard” with HIV 
care services in Houston. We call these Standards of 
Care (SOC).



Official Definitions
• Standard of Care (SOC)
A statement of the minimal acceptable levels of quality 
in HIV service delivery by Ryan White funded providers 
in a local jurisdiction.

• Performance Measure (PM)
A measurement of the impact of HIV care, treatment, 
and support services provided by Ryan White funded 
providers in a local jurisdiction.



A Little Background on 
SOC…
• First developed in 1999 as a way to monitor 

provider contracts
• Every year since, workgroups are held to review the 

Standards with the community that include 
physicians, nurses, case managers, administrators, 
and consumers

• Based on
1. Accepted industry guidelines
2. On-site program monitoring results, and
3. Provider and consumer input

• Apply to services funded by Ryan White Parts A and 
B, and State Services.

• Maintained by the Administrative Agents (AAs)
• RW/A = Ryan White Grant Administration
• RW/B and State Services = The HIV Resource Group



What SOC Are
• A way of letting providers and 

consumers know what constitutes 
quality care and services for PLWH

• A tool for making sure Ryan White-
funded services are delivered 
according to minimum industry 
standards and guidelines

• One of many data sources for 
measuring how well Ryan White-
funded services are meeting overall 
community goals

What SOC Aren’t
• A way to evaluate how a specific Ryan 

White-funded agency conducts 
business (Agency monitoring is done 
by the AAs)

• A way to decide which agency in 
Houston gets Ryan White money 
(RFPs and agency contracts are 
coordinated by the AAs)

• Guidelines for HIV services provided 
by non-Ryan White-funded agencies



Organization of the SOCs
Standards of Care 

(SOCs)

General Standards 
(apply to all service 

categories)

Staff requirements, 
training, and 
supervision

Client rights and 
confidentiality

Accessibility Quality management

Emergency 
management Building safety

Service Specific 
Standards

(apply to each funded
service)

Staff requirements, 
training, and 
supervision

Allowable activities

Principles for the 
provision of services

Minimum services each 
client should receive

Each Standard has a purpose statement, 
the specific minimum action expected, 
and a way to measure it.



9



10



Organization of the PMs

• Each PM is a system-wide measure that helps evaluate the impact of HIV services on the 
health status of the people living with HIV in the Houston area.

• PMs are based on current U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) 
Guidelines for HIV health care and community input. 

• In general, PMs assess the percentage of consumers who, following receipt of a specific 
service:

1. Entered into and/or were retained in HIV medical care
2. Experienced improvement in HIV health indicators like CD4 counts and viral load 

suppression
3. Received recommended medical, oral, and optical screening, care, and follow-up
4. Were screened for and received mental health or substance abuse services if needed
5. Obtained housing if homeless or unstably housed
6. Secured 3rd party health care coverage (insurance) if uninsured, and/or
7. Other service-specific measures

All Performance Measures (PMs) are service-
specific



12



Take-Home Messages
• Standards of Care set the minimum acceptable levels of 

quality of HIV care, treatment, and support services 
provided to PLWH by Ryan White funded providers

• Performance Measures provide a way to evaluate the 
system-wide impact of HIV services on the health status of 
the people living with HIV in the Houston area. 

• SOCs and PMs do not evaluate a specific individual provider 
or agency, nor do they determine which provider/agency 
receives Ryan White funds

• Consumers have an important role in the SOC/PM process.  
They review the standards and make recommendation for 
improvements, and they serve as a voice of the consumer 
in defining quality of HIV care.


	0 Meeting reminder
	1 Agenda 08-24-20
	2 Minutes 07-20-20
	3 SOC Training  08-24-18

